

# MEDIA SPECIALIST

## AMMAR BAMATRAF



### ABOUT ME

Photographer, Videographer and Filmmaker from Yemen, based in Aden.

Graduated from the faculty of engineering with a very good certificate and honor grade, but after years I decided to follow my passion in media and visual arts, started as a photographer and team leader for media production teams, ended by creating my own company, VISIONART for visual arts services and marketing, based in Aden.

I am now the producer of TV shows for international TVs and the filmmaker for many international NGOs in Yemen, including UNs. Acquired a wide experience in the humanitarian field, and believe that one day this suffer will come to an end.

### CONTACT ME

#### PHONE NO

+967-735566644

+967-775323132

#### EMAIL

ammar\_bamatraf@hotmail.com

#### ADDRESS

33 Alkod, little Aden  
Aden, Yemen

## EXPERIENCE

<b>VISIONART</b> 2012-Recent	<b>C.E.O &amp; Founder</b> Production Manager for TV shows, reports and documentary films for local and international NGOs in Yemen, also working as the photographer, videographer and the script writer for short films.	Yemen
<b>CARE International</b> 2016-2019	<b>Videographer &amp; Filmmaker</b> Videographer and filmmaker of the documentary films for the projects implemented by the organization in the south of Yemen.	Yemen
<b>UNHCR</b> 2017-2018	<b>Videographer &amp; Filmmaker</b> Contracted photographer and filmmaker for the activities implemented in the south of Yemen, with some success stories of the beneficiaries by these programmes.	Yemen
<b>D.E.C (U.K)</b> 2018-2019	<b>Photographer &amp; Videographer</b> Helped in reflecting the humanitarian situation in Yemen for appeals and fund raising in The United Kingdom using photos and videos of the urgent humanitarian needs.	Yemen
<b>SMEPS</b> 2018	<b>Photographer &amp; Filmmaker</b> The producer of the documentation package for the emergency project - fisheries component - supported by World Bank and UNDP in the six southern governorates.	Yemen
<b>Mercy Corps.</b> 2017	<b>Videographer &amp; Filmmaker</b> The producer of the full documentation package for the biggest WASH project supported by UNICEF in Aden.	Yemen
<b>Alghad Almushreq TV</b> 2016	<b>Producer</b> The producer of the programs that is broadcasted from Aden on the TV channel based in UAE, this includes writing the scripts, recording, editing, marketing ...etc.	Yemen
<b>WFP</b> 2015-2016	<b>Photographer, Videographer and Reporter</b> The media representer of the programme who documented all the activities of WFP in Aden in the middle of the war and after, also helped in reporting the situation within the war circumstances reporting to the team in Amman.	Yemen
<b>BBC TV (UK)</b>	<b>Producer</b> Contractor producer of documentary films and reports for the channel from Yemen.	Yemen
<b>Radiohjälpen (Sweden)</b>	<b>Videographer</b> Contractor producer of documentary films and reports for the channel from Yemen.	Yemen
<b>AVAAZ (USA)</b>	<b>Photographer &amp; Videographer</b> Participant in the campaign of Stopping the war in Yemen, works have been exhibited in the Capitol, Washington.	Yemen

## MEDIA SKILLS



## LANGUAGES



## GENERAL SKILLS

- \* BASIC COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
- \* EXPERIENCE IN HUMANITARIAN PRIVACY
- \* LEADERSHIP AND RESPONSIBILITY
- \* ABILITY TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE
- \* VERY GOOD COMMUNICATION SKILLS
- \* ABILITY TO WORK IN A TEAM WORK
- \* EXPERIENCE IN SOCIAL CAMPAIGNA
- \* GOOD IN REPORTING AND SUMMERIZING

## REFERENCE

Yasser Altaf Yassin

Deputy Area Manager  
Care International

Email : Yaser.Altaf@care.rg  
Phone : +967-770011078

## EDUCATION

<b>University of Aden</b> 2008-2013	<b>Bachelor Degree</b> Mechanical Engineering - Thermal & Power Engineering. (The first grade in the class)	Aden, Yemen
<b>Albyhani Typical H.S</b> 2004-2007	<b>Secondary High Schol</b> Scientific section high school	Aden, Yemen

## TRAINING

<b>Deutsche Welle</b> 2019	<b>Media Training</b> Media training on TV and Radio broadcasting at the head quarter of Deutsche Welle as a part for the Global Media Forum.	Bonn, Germany
<b>Aden Photography Club</b> 2012-2014	<b>Photography</b> Photography courses on basics, Landscape Photography, Portraiture, Macro Photography.	Aden, Yemen
<b>Riwaa Foundation</b> 2011	<b>Training Events</b> Communication, Strategic Planning and Team Work.	Aden, Yemen

## ACTIVITIES & PARTICIPATIONS

- \* Participant at Global Media Forum organized by Deutsche Welle in Bonn, Germany, Theme of the year [ Shifting Powers] **2019**
- \* Participant in Global Media Forum organized by Deutsche Welle in Bonn, Germany under the theme of (Global Inequalities). **2018**
- \* Honored by the government with the Medal of Honor for international activities in photography. **2014**
- \* Co-founder of Aden Photography club as the Head Of Public Relations, the club was the first official photography club in Republic of Yemen, **2011**
- \* Speaker and team leader in photography section at Behance Aden **2014**
- \* Volunteer photographer and trainer in many charity organizations
- \* Participated in many photography exhibitions in Paris, Washington and Cairo.
- \* Organizer of many photogrphy exhibitions inside and outside the country.
- \* Member of Union Of Buraïqa Youth & Union Of Arab Photographers